Approved

Commissioners Cnrt

MAR 2 3 2015

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: Jerry D. Stringer TODAY’S DATE: March 16, 2015

DEPARTMENT: X Precinct #3

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD: X_ Jerry D. Stringer

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: X__March 23, 2015

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:
Consideration to discuss the leasing or selling of county owned property at 118 S. Friou

St., Alvarado, Texas, to the City of Alvarado.

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM  Jerry Stringer

SUPPORT MATERIAL: No supporting documentation for this agenda item.

TIME: 5 minutes PRESENTATION TO COUNTY
| ACTIONITEM: X
PUBLIC HEARING
WORKSHOP:
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:
EXECUTIVE: X
STAFF NOTICE:
COUNTY ATTORNEY: ISS DEPARTMENT:
AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:
PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:
BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

kkkkkkxkkx*This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office******x &k

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date
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Approved

Alison Hitchcock

From: Jerry Stringer L.

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 2:53 PM Commissioners Court
To: Alison Hitchcock; Kimber S. Zorn; Rexann H. Knowles

Subject: Addition to my last agenda item MAR 2 3 2015

Regarding the discussion of the possible sale or lease of the old Alvarado sub-courthouse, please add that Clint Davis,
Alvarado City Manager, will also be present for the executive session.

Thanks!

Jorry D. Stringer, Commissionsr
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